
From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)

To: Van Deusen, Peter;  

Subject: RE: Occupy Movement

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:07:00 AM

Attachments: image002.png 

Thanks !! Pete

 

Nice catching up with you yesterday.

 

From: Van Deusen, Peter [mailto:peter.vandeusen@HQ.DHS.GOV]   

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:00 AM 

To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 

Subject: Re: Occupy Movement

 

M aybe Thursday  

Peter J. Van Deusen  

Department  of Homeland Security  

Office of Intelligence and Analysis  

State and Local Program Office  

(407) 858-3870  

(321) 246-4116 (cell)  

 

* This communicat ion, along with any at tachments, is covered by federal and state 

law governing elect ronic communicat ions and may contain confident ial and legally 

privileged informat ion. If the reader of this message is not  the intended recipient , 

you are hereby not ified that  any disseminat ion, dist ribut ion, use or copying of this 

message is st rict ly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply 

immediately to the sender and delete this message. 
 

From:  Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]   

Sent :  Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:25 AM 

To:  Van Deusen, Peter  

Subject :  RE: Occupy Movement  

 

Anything ??

 

From: Van Deusen, Peter [mailto:peter.vandeusen@HQ.DHS.GOV]   

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:44 PM 

To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 

Subject: FW: Occupy Movement

 

mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
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Peter J. Van Deusen
DHS I ntelligence Officer
Office of I ntelligence &  Analysis
Liaison to Central Flor ida I ntelligence Exchange ( CFI X)

( : ( 4 0 7 )  8 5 8 - 3 8 7 0  -  desk

( : ( 3 2 1 )  2 4 6 - 4 1 1 6  -  cell

7 : ( 4 0 7 )  8 5 8 - 3 9 7 0  -  fax

* : peter.vandeusen1@dhs.gov (unclassified)

* : peter.vandeusen@dhs.sgov.gov (classified)

 

WARNING: The attached document is UNCLASSIFIED/ / FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/ / FOUO). It  

contains informat ion that  may be exempt  from public release under the Freedom of Informat ion Act  

(5 U.S.C. 552). It  is to be controlled, stored, handled, t ransmit ted, dist ributed, and disposed of in 

accordance with DHS policy relat ing to FOUO informat ion and is not  to be released to the public, the 

media, or other personnel who do not  have a valid need-to-know without  prior approval of an 

authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written 

or verbal form. This product is for situational awareness.

 

(U) Dist ribut ion Not ice: Secondary release or disseminat ion, or sharing of this product  or any 

informat ion contained herein is not  authorized without  further approval from the Department  of 

Homeland Security (DHS).

 

From: Heather.Perez@ocfl.net [mailto:Heather.Perez@ocfl.net]   

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:41 PM 

To: Van Deusen, Peter 

Subject: RE: Occupy Movement

 
I am working on a product that I plan on having out by Thursday.
 
Respectfully,

 

 

mailto:peter.vandeusen1@dhs.gov
mailto:peter.vandeusen@dhs.sgov.gov
mailto:Heather.Perez@ocfl.net
mailto:[mailto:Heather.Perez@ocfl.net]
ss
Sticky Note
None set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
None set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
None set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by ss

ss
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by ss



Heather L. Perez
FDLE Certified Intelligence Analyst
(International Terrorism /  Homegrown Extremism)
Seminole County Sheriff's Office 
Domestic Security Division (Counterterrorism Unit)/  
Central Florida Intelligence Exchange (CFIX)
Desk:  407-858-3901  |   Cell:    407-314-4701
E-mail 1:  hperez@seminolesheriff.org

E-mail 2:  heather .perez@leo.gov 

E-mail3:   heather .perez.sle@dhs.sgov.gov

 
 

CFIX Main Line:  407-858-3950

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If the word "EXEMPT" or "CONFIDENTIAL" appears in this 
message line, this message and any attachments are for  the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information that is exempt 
from public disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or  distr ibution is 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error  please contact the sender (by 
phone or  reply electronic mail) and then destroy all copies of the original message.
 

From: Van Deusen, Peter [mailto:peter.vandeusen@HQ.DHS.GOV]   

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:58 AM 

To: Perez, Heather 

Subject: Fw: Occupy Movement

 

Heather,  

Do we have any products to share with WRTAC. Pete  

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

Sent :  Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:42 AM 

To:  Peter.VanDeusen1@dhs.gov < Peter.VanDeusen1@dhs.gov>   

Subject :  Occupy Movement  

 

Pete-

 

Hope all is well, 

 

Has your fusion center written any products on the Occupy Movement ?

If so can you forward, so we can take a look at what is happening around the 

country. We are dealing with them in a big way in DC. 

 

 

Have a nice holiday next week, 

 

Thanks again,

Mark 

 

M ark Weissman

Washington Regional Threat  and Analysis Center

M etropolitan Police Department

mark.weissman@dc.gov

w.202.727-1736

c.240-375-9278

f.202-727-4227

 

 

 

 

Join M ayor Grays One City One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign  

Put t ing Dist rict  Residents Back to Work One Hire at  a Time 

Learn more at  ht tp:/ / onecityonehire.org

 

Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.  

Learn more at  www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov.  One City, Working 

Together!

 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public 
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records law (F. S. 119). 

All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept 

as a public record. 

Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail 

address may be 

disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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From: Weissman, Mark (MPD)

To: Karpel, Todd; 

Subject: RE: Occupy Movements

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:41:00 AM

Thanks again Todd…..

 

Have a nice holiday next week.

 

-Mark 

 

From: Karpel, Todd [mailto:Todd.Karpel@HQ.DHS.GOV]   

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:34 PM 

To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 

Cc: Blair, Roger 

Subject: RE: Occupy Movements

 

M ark,

 

Good to hear from you. Sorry for the slow response as I am in a conference this 

week and t rying to get  to my emails as soon as I can.

 

The DIAC has not  produced any products relat ing to the “Occupy M ovement”. A 

sit rep was set  out  last  week as an awareness to our partners because there was a 

planned march through Delaware. This was a simple email and not  a product . Our 

fusion center has distanced itself from the movement  because of 1st  Amendment  

rights and because we have not  seen any criminal act ivity to date. 

 

Thank you for reaching out . Hope all is well. I st ill need to get  with Roger and stop 

by your center in the near future.

 

 

R,

 

Todd

 

Todd Karpel

Intelligence Officer

 

Office of Intelligence and Analysis

Department of Homeland Security

 

mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov
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Delaware Information and Analysis Center (DIAC)

Dover, Delaware 19901

 

Desk: 302-741-2791

BB: 302-339-5769

Pager: 800-250-5846

QSEC: 202-329-0185

todd.karpel@hq.dhs.gov

todd.karpel@dhs.sgov.gov

twkarpel@fbi.sgov.gov

 

 

From: Weissman, Mark (MPD) [mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov]   

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:33 AM 

To: todd.karpel@dhs.gov 

Subject: Occupy Movements

 

 

 

Todd-

 

Hope all is well, 

 

Has your fusion center written any products on the “Occupy Movement” in 

Delaware?

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

 

 

Join M ayor Gray’s One City • One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign  

“Put t ing Dist rict  Residents Back to Work – One Hire at  a Time” 
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

To: Glen Hogan; 

Subject: RE: Occupy Movements

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:21:00 PM

Thanks Pal !!!! for the information I  AM SKINS fan... but live closer to Baltimore 

and it ’s a better venue to  watch the game. 
 
Keep in touch, if you need anything don’t hesitate to call or email me. 
 
-----Original Message----- 

From: Glen Hogan [mailto:ghogan@risp.dps.ri.gov]  

Sent:  Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:21 PM 

To: Weissman, Mark (MPD) 

Subject:  Re: Occupy Movements 
 
Hey Mark, how's it going? The Ravens are doing well this year, good team. 

You're not a skins fan?! 

No we haven't had to do any products here. We have a group of them here 

camped out, mostly fringe people. But no major issues beyond messing up the 

park they are in. We are located in downtown, right near them. They are 

working on evicting them, taking too long IMO.  

-----Original Message----- 

From: "Weissman, Mark (MPD)" < mark.weissman@dc.gov>  

To: Hogan, Glen < ghogan@risp.dps.ri.gov>  
 
Sent:  11/15/2011 11:30:17 AM 

Subject:  Occupy Movements 
 
Glen- 
 
Hope all is well, 
 
Has your fusion center written any products on the "Occupy Movement" in your 

city. 

I f so can you forward, so we can take a look at what is happening around the 

country. We are dealing with them in a big way in DC. 
 
Have a nice holiday next week, I  will be a the RAVENS game, awesome seats !! 

Thanks again, 

Mark 
 
Mark Weissman 

Washington Regional Threat and Analysis Center Metropolitan Police Department 
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mark.weissman@dc.gov< mailto:mark.weissman@dc.gov>  

w.202.727-1736 

c.240-375-9278 

f.202-727-4227 
 
Join Mayor Gray's One City *  One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign "Putting District 

Residents Back to Work - One Hire at a Time" 

Learn more at http: / / onecityonehire.org 

 
Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One. 

Learn more at www.dconefund.org< http: / /www.dconefund.org>  or www.

onefund.dc.gov< http: / /www.onefund.dc.gov> .  One City, Working Together! 
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